TOWN OF WAYLAND
NOTICE OF MEETING

Michael Wegerbauer, Vice Chair Tsung Chiang
George Uveges Judy Haun-Ping Ling
Michael Spelman

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting

Law* www.mass.gov/ago/openmesting

NAME OF BOARD: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS (BoPW)
DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday May 21, 2024
TIME OF MEETING: 6:00 PM
PLACE OF MEETING: ZOOM ONLY
AGENDA

Note: Items may not be discussed in the order listed or at the specific time estimated. Times are approximate.
All topics may be subject to deliberation and vote. In addition to common abbreviations, the BoPW uses DXPW for the
Department of Public Works, MIWRA for the Massachusetts Water Resources Authonity and PFAS for per-and-

pobyfluoroalkyl.

One may watch or may participate remotely with the meeting link that can be found at
https://www.wayland.ma.us/public-body-meeting-information-virtual-inperson-and-hybrid

Pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Acts of 2023, this meeting will be conducted via remote participation. No in
person attendance by members of the public will be permitted. This meeting may be recorded which will be
made available to the public on WayCAM as soon after the meeting as is practicable.

6:00

6:05

6:10

6:20

6:22

6:30

6:50

Opening Remarks and Roll Call — 5 minutes

Introduction of new members — 5 minutes

Election of Officers — 10 minutes

Announcements — 2 minutes

Public Comment — 8 minutes

Continuation of Water Abatement Request from April Meeting — 20 minutes

- Presentation — 6 Bent Avenue

Water Service — 60 minutes

- Board Discussion and possible votes on Model, RE and Water Fees; comparison of
proposed rates vs. MWRA potential rates

- Status of Water Usage Audit of water produced vs. billed
- Update on new water meter program including transmission system, water meter

installation contract, benchmarks and timetable for installation program, anticipated
impact on water billings



7:50

8:00

8:10

8:15

8:20

8:30

8:40

- Update an new water tower project

- Update on water system filtration issues, outlook for Summer Water Supply
Updates on Route 20 South Landfill = 10 minutes

- 195 Main Street Clean-up
Board Member Concerns — 10 minutes

- Lakeshore Drive
- Crosswalks
- Weston Day Care Facility

Approve Minutes Board of Public Works (BoPW) ~ 5 minutes

- March 19,2024

Set dates for Upcoming Meetings — Board = 5 minutes
- June 18, 2024
- luly 186, 2024
- August 20, 2024

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any
— 10 minutes

Concluding Remarks — 10 minutes

Adjourn

NOTE: Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include A listing of topics that the chair reasonably
anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”. AG's Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise
the public of the issue to be discussed. Please list those topics on the above agenda



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Meeting Packet



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Opening Remarks and Remote Roll Call



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Introduction of new members
Election of Officers

Announcements



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Public Comment



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Continuation of Water Abatement - 6
Bent Ave



Wayland DPW - Residential Abatement/Adjustment Request Form

Abatements are a reduction in the amount of money owed on a utility hill due to unforseen circumstances (Ex. water leak). Adjustments are
a data entry error. Each case must be reviewed for determination and signed by the DPW Director (authorized by the BOPW and WWMODC).
Customer's balance must be current, request must be submitted within 30 days of the billing date, and proof of repair must be provided.
One abatement is granted per lifetime. (Note: for Irrigation, abatements are 20% of the calculated abatement formula).

Name T T Phon o
Property Address o

Accounth Bill # r
Bill Date 2/29/2024 Irrigation ABT (YES/NO} NO

Current Total Bill 5
Reason for Request

$24,943.59 Current Total Usage by FT? 140700
They received a high bill and sent their licensed plumber to look for leaks. The did find one toilet
leadking on 10/25/2023 and replaced the flush valve on 10/31/2023. Work order from plumber is
provided. Water department confirmed that meter usage looked ok on 11/08/2023.

Resolution Will get an average usage from the prior 3 same cycles and use that to calculate what their bill typically

would have been Average = 14,900 cuft

CURRENT CHARGES
CURRENT WATER USAGE CHARGE $23,456.92
CURRENT PFAS CHARGE $1,456.67
CURRENT WATER FEES CHARGE $30.00
CURRENT SEWER USAGE CHARGE IF APPLICABLE
CURRENT SEWER BASE CHARGE IF APPLICABLE
NEW BILLED WATER USAGE
USAGE BY FT? 140700
RATE TIER
TIER 1 140,700 $6.09 %8,568.63 0-15
TIER 2 $8.28 $0.00 15-30
TIER 3 $10.04 $0.00 30-80
TIER 4 $17.25 $0.00 80+
NEW WATER USAGE CHARGE 140,700 $8,568.63
NEW PFAS CHARGE $532.11
NEW BILLED SEWER USAGE (if applicable}
WASTEWATER CAPACITY IN FT? I
RATE TIER
TIER 1 $5.76 $0.00 0-|0
TIER 2 $17.28 $0.00 0
NEW W.W. USAGE CHARGE 0 $0.00
NEW WASTEWATER BASE CHARGE $0.00
FEES

WATER BASE CHARGE $30.00
MISC WATER FEES *when applicable
TOTAL WATER FEES $30.00
NEW SEWER USAGE CHARGE $0.00 NEW WATER USAGE CHARGE $8,568.63
NEW SEWER BASE CHARGE $0.00 NEW PFAS CHARGE $532.11
SEWER USAGE ABATEMENT $0.00 NEW WATER FEES CHARGE $30.00
SEWER BASE ABATEMENT $0.00 WATER ABATEMENT ($14,888.29)

PFAS ABATEMENT {$924.56)

WATER FEES ABATMENT $0.00
TOTAL ABATEMENT AMOUNT {$15,812.85)
TOTAL NEW BILL CHARGES $9,130.74

*totals may be off a penny due to rounding
T LSh Cy-aY

Submitted By: \(v) \ g ('\-) o) X Date:
Approved: YES LI‘_ j NO D
DPW Director: Date:




Wavland, MA 01778

D —
S
e
b
TR

November 3, 2023

Dan Millette
Superintendent

Wayland Water Department
66 River Road

Wayland, MA 01778

Dear Don Millett:

| am writing to request an abatement to the 10/17/23 water bill for Gzt the oo

The amount of water 140,700 costing 524,943 59 far exceeds historical usage for a single building at
- {see attached usage history).

The @idhas had 2 licensed plumber check for leaks and found none. We did find one toilet that
needed a new flush valve and that was completed

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further clarification. Thank you for your
consideration in this matter.

5‘”‘33,5-"-5’--
- a"'-}
Al i o~ Fi

Enclasure

wayland Housing Authority T Equol Housing Opportunity
8|



Completed Work Order Form - 4l

Waork Order Number: ) Permission To Enter;

Yos
Date & Time Created: 10/25/2023 11.06:00 AX Work Order Requested By: o
Date & Time Scheduled: NiA Work Qrder Created By: -
Date & Time Completed: 1002112023 12:10.00 PM Work Order Assigned Ta: )
Work Qrdar Priority: Rouling
=14 e 3 GENERAL MAINTENANCE
Labor
Date: 1073 12022 Hrts.: 000
L O Rate: $30 22
Type: Labor Tolal: 0L Billed: so.ce
Task Totals: $0.00 Rilled: £0.00
Wark Qrder Totals $0.00 Bilied: 50.00

Douscription: Checs bulding 6 teranl unids for plurh rg eaks Found loilst lezk 647

Work Completed: Ropair toist 647

Custom Chegklist ems Complated
Tenant Charge? iR
werW aa-aet T R T Fage 1ot
I 2523 tiaiagamant C.‘:ri!:z..tn.' S:m:s_s_ fruz :\1_'::':.

Signature
LY

12RIIN2T 2320 P

_ RN



Tewn of Wayiand
DPW-Woatg Divisien
56 Rever R4,
Wastand, MA 01778

Town of Wayland
Water Charges

Make Checks Payable w0 Office Hours
Town of Warland Monday, 8 S0AM - 7 GOPM
PO Box &3 Tuesday-Thursday. § O0AM - 400PR!

Medford MAQI1330007 Frday. S00AM - 120\

" BILLS ARE AVAILABLE TO PAY ONLINE AT
WWTLWATLANDMA US

ST TATE \! S Queszons eandme myvotte show'd b addrascad 10 the
(E TS DPFW Waar Division ar 308-33§-3672
Queisoms regardmy payemass shoudd be addressad o the
Collecor s Qifica ar 3(8-38-3433
Lotere:t will accrme at 1499 annnally if not paid in foll by the doe dare.
Account = Bill £ Service Location Parcel [dendifier | Issue Date Due Date
el 26668 e el 10172023 | 11162623
Savice Mowr Froviceas Cumens Pravien Camat Raad Type Vg Clugs
Dmripton Resd Dese Raad Dass Metwr Roading | Mook Kandng
AES WATIX W | 0ot 0 [ 1gENes TEI00 T A O 3315607
TENTOTNT AL BASE B E $1000
SHAT, =
PEAS §1.4566
COMALNETION HISTORT EAD CODTS Tomai Crurens Billing 32384359
YT T [ty Tiae: |a = Acual —
B T e RN _ Previou: Balance §.20630 %8
- Fl r J\ - I-lx S = L3R
e s 7 gy Laterest
Last Paymens An 151850 Total Auncunt Dhee $2291301
—ait Paymen: Date v 1520

T Cemmams o h of Mazoae oo
TOWNOQF WAYLAND
Water Charges

REMITTANCE COUPON
Please Return With Pavinent

Account Number. (DD

Aad Parments and Make Checks Payable 5o

Water

Toewns of Wavland
P.O. Box 663
Meadizsd MA Q21350007

REMITTANCE COPY

Bili Number 6668
LOCATION
Total Crarent Charges §14543 %0
[Past Due TI0 3
Interest
Pay This Amount
33101301

Due Date | 11162003

3180k J420cL 8000 8bEEL 0T ANTYL /32



-

CALLDATE: /. =, /%  ACCOUNT #: oY Call Takenby:

e

ik ; —

DPW/WATER DIVISION T ]

JobDate: ;/. &8, 2= Day: [ ot trvatlet sy Time: / ‘0
Owner’s Name: ,/ Contact Name;
Property Address: r :
New Owner’s Name: Home Phone:
Final email yes/mo Mark Out
Reason for Call:  Closing Date: email: _ Fix TP/MXU - GET Read
= e i — 2 i s £ =
“'M f el ;/_?/_ O 4204 s /{r’” /A 27 Sz //’ o A vl A te e A
COZH= 17 @7 Z20A— A7 2 TU
_Conclusion: . ) B =
Meter Existing Removed Installed
Information
1D #:
MXU #:
Last Read:
TP Location:

Meter Location:
Meter Size:

Water Off?
Tag #:

| CURRENT/FINAL READ: |
Color & Type of Building: Color: ] RES APT CONDO BUSINESS
Grounded: Y/N Irrigation: Y/N Fire Sprinkler: Y/N

[ Backflow Type: Pipe Size:
PVB DCV RP
Dig Safe #: . Job Date Good For:

Utilities Notified: ) ] o -
Verizon, N. Star Electric, National Grid gas, Key Span, Boston Gas, Com Cast
_Level 3 Communications, MCI, Shell Qil, Tenn. Pipeline, On Target

Police Detail Needed: Y/N

Highway Personnel: i
_Date Completed: Initials:

ﬁ_otilce left: Y/N




_CALL DATE: 5 z;y"‘,?/' / 2) %~ ACCOUNT #4 Call Taken by:

| DPW/WATER DIVISION

Job Date: 3‘,_},; '.".}J'_’ 2‘1}4 Day: K/’Mfr/ﬂz'?fr/ Time: ﬁ./ﬂ‘ﬂ'

Owner’s Name: Contact ﬁme

Property Address: “
New Owner’s Name: Home Phone:
Final email yes/no Mark Out
Reason for Call:  Closing Date: email: Fix TP/MXU - GET Read

—_ ﬂ'ﬁ’wéfw 06 I2ZK iz SO /2 T

ot o )
U~

CO“C]“SiOﬂ: C h(G k.a{!_ (AR B A | AT e T Nod4 55}, AT f{'r”‘( g‘- \laa,l .
4 [

v

[Meter | Existing Removed B3 Installed
| Information

[ID #: 3/3eTeeT | TR

I MXU #:

LastRead: |7, /. A ?7‘7“5_' e

-

‘:T-l-J Location: F 7 AF = =

| Meter Location: - 5=
| Meter Size: , 75 t - S
| Water Off? { ) i
(Teg# | | _
[ CURRENT/FINAL READ: §& || _ o
Color & Type of Building: Color: _RES APT CONDO BUSINESS
Grounded: Y/N Irrigation: Y/N Fire Sprinkler:  Y/N
Backflow Type: - Pipe Size: o
PVB DCV RP i
Dig Safe #: - Job Date Good For:

Utilities Notified: - o _ _
Verizon, N. Star Electric, National Grid gas, Key Span, Boston Gas, Com Cast
__Level 3 Communications, MCI, Shell Oil, Tenn. Pipeline, On Target

Police Degg_l Nee_glegi: _Y /IN

Highway Personnel: e o
Date Completed: 3- )7 ) Initials: §_/ Notice left: Y/N




LRSIV SV Y A A by

, _ UIILINY BILL
Department of Pubhc Works  Maonday .00 AM - 7.00 PM Customer Copy
66 Rrvar Road Tues-Thurs 8:00 AM - 4 00 PM Keep tns portiar for your records

Wayland, MA 01773 Friday 860 AM - 12:30 PM BILLS ARE AVAILABLE TO PAY GMLIME AT
VIWWY YIAYLAND MA S
Questons regarding 1nvoices snould oa adarassed o e
DO Water Divis-or a1 508 353-3672

Questions ragarding pa;menis shou) oe addrassed o tha
Coilector's Office 2t 508-358-3633

,MA 01778

CUSTOMER NAME SERVICE ADDRESS PARCEL IDENTIFIER BILL NUMBER
BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER WASTEWAYER DESIGN FLOW (GaliDay) DUE DATE
09/14/2022 10114/2022
s * - i T - E : gy o, I - o 4 - gy y EE e o '\..I'.: : By g bt
RESIDENTIAL WATER 02/17/2022 08/05/2022 667200 680700 13500 A $1,588.58
SEMIANNUAL BASE CHARGE 04/30/2022 09/30/2022 $30.00
PFAS $98.65
; i LY \{ READ CODE Tota: Curren: B"‘.g 51.717.23
08/22 13500 02/19 18000 A = Actual Provicus Balance $12,419 57
= (¥}
hipees 13300 LEAR) 16900 Less Paymznis Race v2d $3,27003
08/21 14800 03/18 15700 E = Estimate
02/21 14500 09117 15000 TR S000
08/20 16400 0317 17100 F = Fina nterest $0.00
02/20 15200 09/16 12300

/19 TR W = Water Total Amount Due $10,866.77

F YOUR WATER BILL 15 NOT PAID 1N FULL WHEK DUE YOI WILL BE CrHARGED
NTEREST AT THE RATE OF $4% PER YEAR AND COLLECTION £0O3T3
BT OETASH AND RETIURN FE FORTION 85004 WITH YOUR PATWENT DE v = LY

UTILITY BILL

Remittance Portion

COCHITUATE, MA 01778 fezuir Nomoe -
Akt Mo —
81 Number o
Dee Date 10i1412022

Total Due: 10,866.77

Servce Location

iease whie your Accoun: Number or ySur checs
a

Town of Wayland s
a “iose this porticn of B wilh your gaymar

P.O BOXE83
MECFORD MA 02155005

1160t04202300001371580001086%L770



LUW T U Yraylalng Urriwe auund U [ILI TY BlLL

Department of Pubtic Works hond ay 8§00 AM -7 00 PM Customer Copy
66 River Road Tuss-Thurs §:C0 AM - 4.00 PM Keep tus portion: for your records
Waytand MA 01778 Friday 8.60 AM - 1230 PM BILLS ARE AVAILABLE TO PAY DNLINE AT

WA WAYLAND MA US
Quasztions rejard:ing invorsas should be addressad io tha
DPW Water Division at 5308-358-3572
Questons regarding paymenis should b2 addressad (o the
Coilector's Office al 5G8-358-3833

COCHITUAT

CUSTOMER NAME SERVICE ADDRESS PARCEL IDENTIFIER
o
BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER WASTEWATER DESIGN FLOW {Gal/Day)
09/27/2021 G- 10/27/2021
oL T Lot iy -,..-,' L b PREVIOL = | RENT . PREVIOUS ":x-:f..‘.‘"i":" NT. 0 USAGE | READ r.' ARG JTF"?I‘\
b i e et 2 G S REALD i AD DATI AR L SREAD /55 +(Cublc Feat i e
RESIDENTIAL WATER 02/16/2021 08/24/2021 639100 653900 14800 A $1,738.32
BASE CHARGE 0373112021 10/31/2021 $30.00
PFAS $0.00
hiks : } \ reaD cope o2l Curexi Bing $1.768 32
08121 14800 03/18 15700 &2 Actual Previoss Ba'anoe $15,B08.35
SE] 14500 ey Uiy Less Paymer:s Racawved $3,439 87
08/20 16400 0317 17100 £ = Estmate
02/20 15200 09/16 12300 Adusimenis $0.06
09/19 19300 03/16 14200 F = Fina Interast $0.0¢

02119 18000 09/15 13000
e T W = Water Total Amount Due $14,136.8

tF YOQUR WATER BILL IS NOT PAIL IM FULL WHEN QUE YOU WL BE CHARLED
INTEREST 4T THE RATI GF 1425 2R YEAR AND QOLLECT ON COSTS

B OETASH ANE KITURY THE PORTION HELDV WITH ¥k Paryzy” g

UTILITY BILL

Rermittance Portiar

COCHITUATE, MA 01778 P S—— s
Gusizmer hims o
B humoar ol
Duz Date 10/27/2021

Total Due: 14,136.8(

Sarvice Lacation

Town of Wayland Piease wriig your Account Number or your creck
# 0 BOX 583 and enciose s Corian 07 6w your gayTen:
MEDFORD. MA 02155-00G7

1180&042022200002177400024 k36480



Ve e seug i 5 G B ees
Monday

VIILIEY BILt

Department of Publ:c Works 8 00 AM - 7.00 PM Customer Cop»
66 River Road Tues-Thurs 800 AM - 4 00 PM Keep tins portion for your recortls
Wayland MA G778 Friday 800 AM - 12 30 PM BILLS ARE AVAILABLE TO PAY ONLINE AT

CUSTOMER NAME SERVICE ADDRESS

PARCEL IDENTIFIER

WWW WAYLAND MA US

Quesyons regarding wvzces should be addressad to the
DPW Watar Disision at 508-153.3572

Questons regarding payments should be ajd
Collector's Office 2t 563-358-3833

rassad Lo e

BILL NUMBER

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER WASTEWATER DESIGN FLOW (Gal/Day) DUE DATE
09/2372020 10"26-'2020
i -y PREVIOUS == CURRI REVIOU f. L T R
g i i T| | : 3 o ’\ _iq;_ f':: ;fh ﬁ?.&:ﬁ* us g iré,“:‘rrmff‘fmt[ﬁ
RES DENTiAL WATER 02/24/2020 (8/26/2020 608200 624600 16400 A $1,915.27
BASE CHARGE 03/31/2020 10/31/2020 $30.00
PFAS $0.00
.':rw‘ A CE | o Tes e sy .\'- ot READ COOE Tota' Cusren: Biling $1,9452;
08120 16400 03417 17100 Ay Pravious Ba'ance $19,311 9¢
= Actu,
02/20 15200 09/16 12300 Less Paymenis Received $3,680 51
09/19 19300 03/16 14200 ERCEsumalo
02119 18000 09/15 13000 CCREUERS o0t
08/18 16900 0315 13800 F = Final Interas: $00t
03/18 15700 0914 16700 WEW
09/17 15000 = Water Total Amount Due $17,576.6

IF YOUR WATER BiLL I3 NOT PAID IN FULL WHEN OUS YOU WL 8E CHARGED
INTEREST AT THE QATE OF 14% PER YEAR AND COLLECTION CO373

B 4H

COCHITUATE MA 01778

Town of Wayland
P.C BCX 883
MEDFORD, MA C2135-0007

ACH AND REFURN [HE SORTIOM ELOW ¥l

e TOUR BAYRMENT

UTILITY BILL
Remittance Portior
Bazum: MNimmoar L
CugromiasPiomasy ok
B Nurba: ol
Due Date 10/26/202(

Total Due 17,576.6

Service Location

Pleass wrie your Account Numse” on your check
and ercose s porton of 5wl your gayment

114060420214000183533000L7576bL7°



1enuuy TYLOL | 08'Z8€'8T $ SB'LEO'PT £9°59T°LT § 92°0SE'6T $ 6£°0L5'0Z $
RS WI0L | vB/8E'E  $ 96'P66'8 S [S909Z'L S GBI LLL9 $[BEVIVE S 6TTSYS $|DEGES® § 960TIS6 S|BEOELG S| TSEEBDT &
Z1 3uipptng | 69°€8S 4 58967 S| 10117 S STGEL S| TeTeL S vIQIZ  S|lever S QLTLE S| PEIIY S SLL9T S
01 Swppng | b2 0Lz S PETST S| 25629 S 06788 S| 80UBIT S TSEOLL S| vE09ET § GEGOS'T $|v6998T S SITIRE S
S gIuping | £L€8Y'7 S | OUELOE S| Z46SLT S SEERE'T $|v0O'BYST § | 9€SLUE S| 6TSBET S IVELLT $ 960867 5| rTE9T S
BS'0€0'C m/ 9 Zuippng OTLIEE S| ELTLT S ORTSST $| 68T $,SSTLOT S| LTSPET S T16CvET $|OEBBOZ S TITI8T $
Ry 2 \\ "~ v3uipng | 89'6v0°2 S | LBSSET § | TUEVET S 06SL'T § TVBRLT § T99VT BOESET § STUET slvoecee § cetoTT §
’ sateq peay| ET/ST/80 , EZ/60/C0 | ISS/8 | LIT/T0 | TE/ROJOT | TZ/AT/I0 | 07/9¢/8G  DL/wifeG | bL/vOfeC  6L/ee/ed
se3) £202 T 2202 1wor 0202 5102
1503
fenuuy 1wL01] 005°042 i 000'S11 00L20T 00E'8Y1 DOY'E91
. ~ 00E'90¢ | ooZ'+9 000°(S 000'8% 007°0L 00EZL 00018 00¢'49 00864 009°e8
BS'E 1 3uipjing) 0019 0ov'E {0057 a0S'¢ 0087 - 0087T 00LE 00€'€ | ooss 00Z's .
LT 0T 3utppngy 001°¢2 | oos'T [ 00£% 0016 DT 00801 00s'91 006 TT ooe'sT oov'et
W't g auipung] 00T 00E'vZ 00S'6T  200°91 0ov'oe 00v'veT 00t 00z’ 0081Z 001'%¢
J088T 9 duipiing| 004 "0t 00E'2Z 00S'ET DOEEL 00R'YT 00StvT 00v'9t 00Z'st COE'6T 00081
et vauipyng| 00O'ST | 00p'ZT | 008'vL S0t'LY DOE'TT 008'61 1] 88 74 004 S1 005’61 _bos'st
) smeqpedy| EZ/SL/80 | £¢/607¢0 | C2/50/80  CZ/IL/To | TI/vE/80  Teferjo | OT/9T/RO Ot/vi/To | GU/%0/60 81/8¢/20
Jeap €202 7207 1202 0707 6107
3des3ay Jeaa §](4) NOLLWNSNOD

BLLT0 WX ‘PuejiEsy

Burpg jonmisy-310Y [DNU3PIS3Y

ujdwnsuol) J31epn




[N
Lo
& LTI
unIdhunEnos Ja1EAR |€10) (enuuy
enuuy E191 | BEALEEY | SE4Eawl | emseret Tezoscss ) WETAE L T [ aveeese soeEaTIl T [ ey o
S moag wiap | FFITEET G BGTEAW ©| SWONIT U ME LN G| RF SRS o 6l 59 5 | OF atK b S FWeui 7 € 1946807 5 AOCAYA G GROGYF £ | TEODRT 1§ IRILND | SEL0SG § OV IS S| mudsTHIOL
A dupes | swris | © el o aihm alrerre T wratr S uiwn £ 0r&ii S| IR T GLINT % LD6GZ G cRee G| LZEOL 5 GGELL G| UGEel 4 d6vel 5| Zf e
o7 Surpqing | 2 gl S Coapedy s ROLEET R rge0tt S rTOOAT % ot AUETL S| mWSHY S SalIRf § _ GE9re'T 5 0N¥9YIE S| WGRE'E S5 TAGERT S| TYLEIT 3 TRUET S 0F dugpimag
o 3upung | L Eye's D A0 T ATHRELT Y IVELST S| 0€0RRT S (YIEDT S£90p' ¢ 5 veutwr ¢ arnddy 5 PETLST §| OLGES % ntastl S g uppng
GIPING | £5 TR L W STEE S [ SUprerhl ¢ SRIFLY Slormuor ¢ pwiet S st0eeT § (9T SPOFE0ST 4 TUREST 5] 6FTETT 5 IWLLET & Buwpyrng
r uippng R ST GNFSLT L SR S| VOSe0? 5 LEIDET §{ QIUTET § LLELAY 5| TULBCT 5 CTLBEN §|6FeRE1 § ieusr § | piweng)
aoen prig Tofendol R 25141170 ; STTRT STOWEFAG | elATR  SITAWTG | FOEOAN CUTGRT | TEERG 4TRORY | zowapesy)
wa) 1707 e H w10E _ aroz FA( 4 3707 | mway,
1507| ! 1502|
S L s e . R e
Lenuisy (Erog ] - oossil TTeméer_ ooEwrL owEst Jesgear  [aoteet a02'sZ1 Teruuv wisr)
- - - = : T e e 0 - . = - - - —— E 1 S —— St - e ———
LN W b YL e ol uoEZe | Oouo'tE T T IR 005y B0E 7R [T UoTes oAy | g Iva0d
1 SRppen cot'y 300 T ] s ey aET A o'y [T [T DOE'E 0067 005’z oe'z [FCH 71 fuippng
o1 Jurpying Ny L e nor'y Wi qoeal " aos'al (06 T1 one'gl aay'9t oo e ULYE? NRRE auy'al nos a1 kg oT fupung
£ Junying; 20UbC D k1 et aneov mre 0gET wre 0n&'12 arve 0672 npEL gy 6T UnE'51 000"1 sl # eppng
o Juping) EN ET Dottt aps el _ DU R ey aoy'a1 nge' 51 Uk "1 QPU'BL 00E"T 00: <1 [ ARSY 00Tl apeE'Ei el | 3 Jusppng
t Huspfing DoETT R L R 056X [anrig 00:°51 (A 0RRY 6k et Toraa anv'st 00E 8L 00653 b Twppng
20000 PEI] FINEI0 | TEomEn itheoEn ! (R : oo R DT O] BUZEw;  SUCOEC | om0 IUEOfES | DiTRofa0 FTENTG | sevqpedy
wap) {13 Toer | 1oz ! oI ®107 STOL | Loz 9102 =3y
ST S | 2 Sty s e - Spia aop —e o = ol TN SN .o PO ) P S
D) NOILAWNSNOY | ) - ] I : = IR {42] NOWLJWNSNOD)|

Bunng 1DNI2Yy-310Y (DIUSDISIY

e STO WIN PURAR Y ‘

po See——— Y uondwnsuo) 1a3eMm



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Water Service



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Updates on Route 20 South Landfill



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Board Member Concerns



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024
Review and Approve Meeting Minutes

- March 19, 2024



WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law
https://www.mass.gov/the-open-meeting-law

Town Building
41 Cochituate Road
Wayland, MA 01778
March 19, 2024
Present: C. Lewis (Chair), S. Greenbaum, E. Chiang, G. Uveges, M. Wegerbauer.

DPW Staff in Attendance: Tom Holder (Director), Joe Doucette (Superintendent), Don Millette
(Water Superintendent)

Meeting was conducted remotely via Zoom. Meeting opened at 6:30 PM.
Announcements
None.

Public Comment

None,

Transfer Stations Operations

C. Lewis remarked on his compilation of ideas relating to the services and use of the Transfer
Station. Holder was prompted to comment on the advisability of closing the Transfer Station to
residents with one day allocated to handling municipal waste saying that this could be coupled
with a curbside program. Further discussion was had amongst the Board to discuss the options
for curbside pickup.

Holder remarked that there were 1,500 sticker holders amongst 5,200 houscholds in town.

Holder was asked earlier to look into the viability of an arrangement with Sudbury. He reported
back that they are also seeing a decline in Transfer Station use and will likely convert to a
curbside program within a few years. Holder said they were receptive to expanding
conversations regarding collaboration. He also said that Sudbury was contemplating having both
curbside and Transfer Station use available for residents.



Chiang asked whether there was a household hazardous waste day and the response was that yes,
it was happening the upcoming Saturday and run by the Health Department.

Lewis briefly acknowledged the other options to encourage use of the Transfer Station including
charging for recycling although Lewis remarks that the practical nature of this option hasn’t been
determined. He also said that they could raise the sticker fee by $60 or have a combination of
curbside or recycling and Transfer Station use. Uveges brought up the options of increasing bag
or bulk fees or charging Town departments for their Transfer Station use.

Wegerbauer recommended that consideration be given to what impact to Town departments
would occur, should Transfer Station services not be available to them. Greenbaum
acknowledged the Transfer Station as an important community resource to those who use it,
although further discussion was had amongst Board members to consider the merits of the
Transfer Station in regard to its finances.

Lewis suggested conversations be had with those involved with curbside pickup. Uveges further
suggested that it be led by the Town Manager's Office as opposed to DPW. Holder and Board
members discussed how this scenario would work financially/logistically. Greenbaum and
Holder discussed the practicality of outsourcing the suggested curbside pickup evaluation,
Holder further mentioned that MassDEP would be a resource to assist in performing this
evaluation.

Wegerbaur stated that the BoPW is tasked with overseeing the Transfer Station and that
cvaluating a curbside program is beyond its scope. Greenbaum suggested performing a town
wide survey to determine the interest in having curbside vs. Transfer Station operation.
Greenbaum inquired about composting within a curbside program and said that she thought other
communities included it in their curbside programs.

C. Lewis referenced the BoPW Mission Statement which states that the Board has jurisdiction
over trash and recycling programs inctuding outsourced services.

The topic of charging for recycling was raised to which Holder replied that MassDEP is not
supportive of this approach.

Holder introduced the subject of needing to formalize the program by which Town Departments
are charged for their use of Transfer Station services. This has been a past-practice but Holder
requested the Board hold a formal vote on this.

Lewis made the motion that in confirming established Board practice, Wayland Town
Departments who dispose of materials at the Transfer Station be charged posted rates for those



disposal services and make timely payments on those charges. Uveges seconded and a vote was
taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Greenbaum aye, Chiang aye, Uveges aye, Lewis aye. Motion passed (5-0-0).
Included in packet for discussion: Transfer Station Options

Transfer Station Town Meeting Handout

Holder said that he reached out to the Town Moderator but hasn’t received a response yet.

A discussion was had as to what kind of format the handout would take. It was recommended
that a Board member develop the handout. Greenbaum volunteered to develop a Town Meeting
handout to promote the Transfer Station.

Greenbaum mentioned the benefit of having Transfer Station signs placed on the four Town
signboards in conjunction with the Transfer Station handout. Holder committed to looking into
whether or not the boards had any vacancies before the next Town Meeting. There was a
question as to whether the clectronic message boards could be used to which Holder responded
that the Select Board Sign Policy may not allow for that type of messaging.

Collection of Past Due Water Bills

C. Lewis drafted a memo to the Select Board regarding collection of water bills. Uveges raised
the subject of whether or not landlords or tenants get notified of unpaid or overdue water bills.
Lewis’s memo is asking for the Town to exercise Town Bylaw 72-4. Wegerbauer clarified that
the Town would deny permits to those with unpaid or overdue water bills.

Wegerbaur made the motion to approve and send the memo to the Select Board and Town
Manager as presented. Greenbaum seconded and a vote was taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Greenbaum aye, Chiang aye, Uveges aye, Lewis aye. Motion passed (5-0-0).

C. Lewis offered to speak to the subject at a future Select Board meeting. That offer received
favorable Board support, therefore Lewis will attend a future Select Board meeting.

Included in packet for discussion: Memo to Select Board Regarding Collection of Water Bills



Town Meeting Article OO - Establish Athletic Fields Planning Committee

C. Lewis asked for the Board to make a motion to support Article OO. Wegerbauer stated that he
had reviewed the article and spoken with the article’s petitioner and feels that the establishment
of a Working Group rather than a Committee for a one-year trial period would be a first practical
approach to this matter. Holder stated that he was in favor of a Working Group as he felt it would
be effective with the appropriate focus, management, and deliverables.

At this point in the meeting, C. Lewis recognized Judy Ling to make a public comment. J. Ling
stated that her family uses the Transfer Station and is supportive of keeping it open.

The Board discussed what the most practical way would be for them to act on the Article. A poll
was taken of individual Board members' opinions of the Article however it was decided that no

formal action would be taken on Article QO.

Update on South Route 20 Visioning Committee Meeting

C. Lewis remarked on the progress made at the last Visioning Committee meeting. He said that
The Collaborative had researched information on the site and developed a concept in which the
space would support a field, the highway material recycling center, bus parking and housing.
Holder commented on the progress made to Phase 1 which includes cutting trees, grinding
stumps, and stabilizing slopes. He thought that this work would probably be complete in about a
month after which they would begin the process of initiating next steps in repurposing the two
parcels.

C. Lewis stated that the inclusion of vegetative borders along and within the property will help
shield operational functions from the roadway and adjacent rail trail.

Greenbaum recommended that the PowerPoint presentation from the Visioning Committee
Meeting be put on the website. She also commented on the housing aspect of the aforementioned
concept. Lewis clarified that looking at the Transfer Station isn’t within the Visioning
Committee’s scope. Holder commented on the concept of adding sidewalks along Route 20.

195 Main Street Progress on Site Clean-up

C. Lewis said that he drafted a letter to be sent to the School Committee.

Wegerbauer made the motion to approve the letter to be sent to the School Committee. Uveges
seconded and a vote was taken.



Wegerbauer aye, Uveges aye, Greenbaum aye, Chiang aye, Lewis aye. Motion passed (5-0-0).

Further discussion was had as to whether C. Lewis should speak at a future School Committee
Meeting.

Included in packet for discussion: Letter to School Committee on Materials in the Parking Lot at
195 Main Street

Water Update

Holder gave an update on the water financial model where he says that he received some Board
recommendations and additional information to be included in the model. He said that they’re
meeting with Matt Abrahams Thursday morning to prepare the model for use in the FY25 rate
setting process.

Wegerbauer reiterated the importance of having retained earnings included as a funding source
in the Warrant Article.

C. Lewis asked if a field trip could occur at one of the water facilitics to which D. Millette said
that yes, this was a possibility.

D. Millette remarked on the Lead Service Line Inventory Program which requires all water
suppliers to develop, submit, and make public a led service inventory by October of this year. He
said that Kleinfelder is involved in the efforts to complete this project.

Holder remarked that the Clean Water Trust will be paying for this work which includes
documentation of service-pipe materials.

Millette also said that they will be sending out a postcard to all water account holders which
would allow people to determine what type of pipes they have in order for this information to be
documented. Uveges recommended that the postcards be tested for ease of use before they are
sent out.

Included in packet for discussion. Water Service Pipe Inventory & Lead Service Line
Replacement Program, Frequently Asked Questions, EPA Fact Sheet Sections -6

Board Member Concerns

Uveges asked about receiving regular updates on the water meter program. D. Millette remarked
that they are working on various meter interface communication issues.



Holder said that Mass Installation has submitted a financial change order which will be executed
in order to begin on the public outreach portion of the program. C. Lewis asked for a formal
status report on the Water Meter Project to be given at the next meeting which Holder said he
would offer.

Greenbaum asked if it was confirmed if the municipal rates were applied to both the outdoor and
indoor, which Holder confirmed.

Wegerbauer asked about the crosswalk inventory and the possibility of placing an update posting
on the DPW webpage. Holder confirmed that they do have a PowerPoint presentation on the
Highway webpage which documents the various improvements made to crosswalks in Town.
Holder also referenced the need for future improvements to be made to crosswalks Townwide
and said that he would post the link to the PowerPoint presentation on Facebook.

Approve Minutes Board of Public Works (BoPW)

With regard to minutes dated 12/19/2023, Greenbaum asked to clarify spelling issues and
confirm the results of the vote taken on policy language for terminating water accounts which
Holder said he would look into and confirm. Holder also confirmed that during the course of the
December BoPW meeting, River Road was closed due to flooding and therefore were included
in the December minutes.

Uveges made the motion to approve minutes dated 12/19/2023. Greenbaum seconded and a vote
was taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Chiang aye, Greenbaum aye, Uveges aye, Lewis aye. Motion passed (5-0-0).

With regard to minutes dated 1/23/2024, Greenbaum asked to clarify phrasing and correct
spelling errors.

Uveges made the motion to approve minutes dated 1/23/2024. Greenbaum seconded and a vote
was taken.

Wegerbauer abstained, Chiang aye, Greenbaum aye, Uveges aye, Lewis aye. Motion passed (4-
0-1).

Included in packet for discussion: draft minutes for meetings dated 12/19/2023 and 1/23/2024



Set Dates for Upcoming Meetings

The next regular BoPW meetings were set for 4/16/2024, 5/13/2024, 5/21/2024, 6/18/2024, and
7/16/2024,

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any

None

Adjourn

Uveges made a motion to adjourn. Wegerbauer seconded, and a vote was taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Chiang aye, Greenbaum aye, Uveges aye, Lewis aye. Motion passed (5-0-0).
BoPW meeting adjourned at 8:40 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kay Champagne
Minutes Taker



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Set Dates for Upcoming Meetings
- June 18, 2024
- July 16, 2024
- August 20, 2024



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by
the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if
any



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Concluding Remarks



BoPW Meeting 5/21/2024

Adjourn



